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LONDON

12th December 2019 Community Directorate
Our ref: UL/CSS/CEL/YWK/000676948 Corporate Director
Paul Walker

Ms Li Hua Tian
Mr Sushi

152 Station Road
Harrow
Middlesex

HA1 2RH

Dear Madam

Licensing Act 2003: Breaches of Conditions
Premises: Mr Sushi Mr Sushi, 152 Station Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 2RH

I am writing about a visit to the above premises on 5 December 2019 at 1100hrs, undertaken in the
presence of your restaurant manager Mr Long Tian.

During the visit the following breaches were found of the premises licence:

1. Neither the original nor a certified copy of the premises licence was available to view, as
required under section 57 of the above Act.

2. A summary of the licence was not on display, as required under section 57 of_the above
Act.

3. You are currently offering off supplies of alcohol, this is not permitted with your current
authorisation and must cease with immediate affect. Knowingly allowing or carrying on
unauthorised licensable activities is an offence under Section 136(1) of the above Act

Failing to have the licence on the premises or the summary of the licence on display are both
criminal offences, for which the maximum penalty on summary conviction is a fine of £500 for each
offence. Carrying on unauthorised licensable activities could carry an additional penalty of 6
months imprisonment and / or unlimited fines.

The foliowing breaches of the licence conditions were also found:

a) Annex 1: Mandatory Condition 4
4. The responsible person must ensure that—(a)where any of the following

alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) ready for sale or
supply in a securely it is available in the following measures:
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”
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b) Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule:

Condition 1. The CCTV system to be maintained and operated in good order and to the
satisfaction of the Metropolitan Police’s reasonable requests as documented in the
Harrow Police Security Recommendations document. The medium upon which the
images are recorded will be clearly identifiable, stored securely and retained for

a period of not less than 31 days if analogue and not less than 14 days if digital, and will
be made available to Council officers and Police on request.

Condition 2, Staff shall receive regular training a minimum of four times a year to
ensure that the prevention of disorder is in sharp focus. Records of the training will be
made available to the Licensing Authority or Police upon request.

Condition 4. A ‘Challenge 21 policy will be operated at the premises, whereby any
person attempting to purchase alcohol {(or other age restricted products) and who
appears to be under the age of 21 years, will be asked to provide proof (i.e. passport,
drivers licence or some other such accredited form of photo identification) that

they over the age of 18 years. Notices will be displayed advising customers that the
scheme is in operation. A record of age related refusals of sale will be kept and will be
made available to officers of the police or local authority upon request.

It is essential that you adhere to all of the conditions that are on your premises licence. Failing to
comply with the conditions on your licence is a criminal offence, which can lead to a maximum
penalty on conviction of a fine and/or up to 6 months’ imprisonment. In addition to your impending
review relating to Immigration Offences your licence may also be reviewed with regard to the
above breaches, leading to a possible licence revocation, suspension or additional conditions
being applied to it.

| would be grateful if you would pass this information to the relevant person(s), Mr Long Tian
included, for attention to ensure further breaches do not occiir.

| will be revisiting the site on Thursday 19 December at 14:00hrs to ensure all remedial action has
been taken and all conditions are being adhered to, | would ask that you are in attendance during
this visit. This warning will be kept on file and may be referred to should further enforcement action
be required in the future. If you require any further details, please contact the licensing team as
shown.

Yours sincerely

C Ells

Charlene Ellis

Licensing Officer

Environment and Enterprise
Tel:020 8736 6257

Email: licensing @ harrow.qov.uk

NB:- A copy of this communication has also been sent to the following person(s)

Metropolitan Police Licensing Team - NWMailbox.LicensingHarrow@ met.police.uk
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